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ADDENDUM 2 

The following is an Addendum to the Request for Proposal # 19-101 for a total enterprise ePayment gateway for the Ohio Department of Public Safety (ODPS), 
(hereinafter referred to as the “RFP”) issued on August 17, 2018 by ODPS at 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223. 

 
The following are Questions and Answers from the 8/28/18 Pre-Bid Conference: 

Q:  Which digital wallets are currently supported for card not present? 

A:  None currently.   

Q: Are contactless signature pads a requirement? 

A: Not part of the ‘go live”.  However, per section 4.f) of the RFP this is required within 18 months of go live of the contract.   

Q:  Who is responsible for and owns Point of Sale (POS) devices? 

A:  ODPS does not own POS devices.  Per RFP section 4.f) the vendor must provide and be responsible for and owns the POS devices.   

The selected vendor will be responsible for integration with BASS.  For OTC transactions, the cashier must remain in BASS to process the 

transaction (it is acceptable for the offeror’s solution to be served up in a BASS ‘frame’).  However, switching between BASS and another 

application to process the payment is not acceptable. 

Q: Will this include IVR capability? 

A:  We are currently working with a vendor on an IVR system.  However, the ODPS is looking for a comprehensive solution for ePayment Gateway. 

Q:  Is IVR real-time lookup? 

A:  Yes, API. 

Q:  Will Worldpay continue? 

A: The Treasurer’s Office holds this contract.  The contract will continue with Worldpay/Vantiv.   

Q:  What is the settlement process? 

A:  Per RFP section 3.d) The Deputy Registrars requires a three way settlement process.  
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The Offeror’s solution must have the ability to provide a three (3) part settlement process for ODPS OTC transactions, (See Exhibit C - Settlement 

Illustration).  

1. Settlement part 1. Vendor Bank Account - All credit card transaction revenue settles directly to vendor bank account. Funds are then 

transferred after settlement to the appropriate bank account. 

2. Settlement part 2. ODPS Account - Vendor sends funds owed to the state via daily ACH transfer. 

3. Settlement part 3. DR Accounts - Vendor sends funds owed to 188 individual Deputy Registrar locations via daily ACH transfers. 

The ePayment solution must also be able to work with any third party payment Processor the State may use for payment authorization and 

settlement. Currently the payment processor is Worldpay. 

Q:  What about check scanners? 

A:  This is out of scope. 

Q:  What are the requirements for reporting services? 

A:  End of day Backend reconciliation files. 

Q:  It appears the access is on the admin side.  Do you require end user access for statements and receipts (reporting process)? 

A:  This is out of scope for this RFP. 

Q:  Is there a requirement to send email reminders? 

A:  This is out of scope for this RFP. 

 


